
COZEN 
vV O'CONNOR 

VIA E-MAIL 

July 20, 2020 David P. Zambito 
Direct Phone 717-703-5892 
Direct Fax 215-989-4216 
dzambito@cozen.com 

Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Christopher P. Pell 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
801 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. UGI Utilities, Inc. - Gas Division; 
Docket Nos. R-2019-3015162 etal. 

Calpine Energy Services, L.P. Does Not Object to the Joint Stipulation for 
Admission of Evidence 

Dear Deputy Chief Administrative Law Judge Pell: 

This correspondence is to notify the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
("Commission") that Calpine Energy Services, L.P. ("Calpine") does not object to the Joint 
Stipulation for Admission of Evidence between and among UGI Utilities, Inc. - Gas Division, the 
Commission's Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement, the Office of Consumer Advocate, the 
Office of Small Business Advocate, the Coalition for Affordable Utility Service and Energy 
Efficiency in Pennsylvania, Commission on Economic Opportunity, and the Industrial Energy 
Consumers of Pennsylvania. Copies of this correspondence have been served as shown on the 
attached certificate of service. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any question or concern about this 
correspondence, please contact me. 

DPZ:kmg 
Enclosure 

cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Per Certificate of Service 
Sarah Novosel, Esq. 
Jay Dibble 

Sincerely, 

COZEN O'CONNOR 

By: David P. Zambito 

17 North Second Street Suite 1410 Harrisburg, PA 17101 

717.703.5900 877.868.0840 717.703.5901 Fax cozen.com 



BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

v. 

UGI Utilities, Inc. - Gas Division 

Docket Nos. R-2019-3015162, 
et al. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DUE TO THE COV1D-19 EMERGENCY, THIS DOCUMENT IS BEING SERVED BY E-MAIL ONLY 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing Correspondence 
Regarding No Objection to Joint Stipulation for Admission of Evidence on behalf of Calpine 
Energy Services, L.P., upon the parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. 
Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party). 

Kent Murphy, Esquire 
Michael S. Swerling, Esquire 
Danielle Jouenne, Esquire 
UGI Corporation 
460 North Gulph Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
Murphyke@ugicorp.com 
SwerlingM@ugicorp.com 
Jouenned@ugicorp.com 
Counsel for UGI Utilities, Inc. 

David B. MacGregor, Esquire 
Post & Schell, P.C. 
Four Penn Center 
1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2808 
DMacgregor@postschell.com 
Counsel for UGI Utilities, Inc. 

Michael W. Hassell, Esquire 
Jessica R. Rogers, Esquire 
Devin T. Ryan, Esquire 
Garrett P. Lent, Esquire 
Post & Schell, P.C. 
17 North Second Street, 12th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 
MHassell@postschell.com 
JRogers@postschell.com 
DRyan@postschell.com 
GLent@postschell.com 
Counsel for UGI Utilities, Inc. 

Scott B. Granger, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
sgranger@pa.gov 
Counsel for l&E 

Phillip D. Demanchick, Esquire 
Barrett C. Sheridan, Esquire 
Darryl A. Lawrence, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
OCAUGIGAS2020@paoca.org 
Counsel for OCA 

Steven C. Gray, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
sgray@pa.gov 
Counsel for OSBA 
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John W. Sweet, Esquire 
Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire 
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
pulp@palegalaid.net 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA 

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire 
Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts 
1460 Wyoming Avenue 
Forty Fort, PA 18704 
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com 
Counsel for Commission on Economic 
Opportunity (CEO) 

Daniel Clearfield, Esquire 
Carl R. Shultz, Esquire 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dclearfield@eckertseamans.com 
cshultz@eckertseamans.com 
Counsel for Direct Energy 

Derrick Price Williamson, Esquire 
Barry A. Naum, Esquire 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com 
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com 
Counsel for IECPA 

Martha A. Verbonitz, Esquire 
United States Army 
Tobyhanna Army Depot 
11 Hap Arnold Boulevard 
Tobyhanna, Pennsylvania 18466-5000 
Martha.a.verbonitz.civ@mail.mil 
Counsel for DOD/FEA 

John J. McNutt, Esquire 
United States Army Legal Services Agency 
Regulatory Law Division/Office of The Judge 
Advocate General 
9275 Gunston Road, Suite 4315 
Fort Belvoir, Virginia 22060 
John.j.mcnutt.civ@mail.mil 
Counsel for DOD/FEA 

David P. Zambito, Esquire 
Counsel for Calpine Energy Services, LP. 

Date: July 20, 2020 
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